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Varun N K <varun.nk@asianpaints.com> 24 August 2021 at 16:41
To: payal jindal <payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in>, Payal Jindal <payaljindal1@gmail.com>, Karthik N D
<n.dkarthik98@gmail.com>

Cc: S Sabhanathan <s.sabhanathan@asianpaints.com>, KEERTHAN P K <keerthan.pk@asianpaints.com>

Classification: Restricted

Hi,

Please let us know the dates of Internships.?

Regards,

Varun

This message has been classified Restricted by Varun N K on Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 4:41:55 PM.

From: Varun N K

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 1:39 PM
To: payal jindal; Payal Jindal; Karthik N D
Subject: Re: Internship Hiring 2021

Hi,

Please let us know the dates of Internships.?

Regards,

Varun

From: Varun N K

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 1:38 PM

To: payal jindal <payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in>; Payal Jindal <payaljindal1@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Internship Hiring 2021

Hi,

Below candidates are selected for Summer Intern role. Please let us know the dates of Internships.
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Slno Candidate Name Gender | Mobile No. Email Id College

1 | GURU RAGHAVENDRAS | Male | 7795571547 gur“raghavend;fﬁwimzz@gma”' RVIM
2 SHIVAKUMAR C H Male | 9686493173 | shivakumarch.rvim22@gmail.com RVIM
3 C. Prasanth kumar Male | 7899889064 | prasanthkumar.rvim22@gmail.com | RVIM
4 Karthik M S Male | 9845872791 karthikms.rvim22@gmail.com RVIM
5 Chandan's Male | 9741922392 Chandans.rvim22@gmail.com RVIM
6 Akshay H S Male | 9066200590 akshayhs.RVIM22@gmail.com RVIM

Regards,

Varun

From: payal jindal [mailto:payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in]
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 7:26 PM

To: Varun N K

Subject: [External Sender]Re: Internship Hiring 2021

Sure | will send the list by tomorrow

On Fri, 26 Feb 2021 at 10:32 AM, Varun N K <varun.nk@asianpaints.com> wrote:

Hi,

Share the list by Tomorrow.

Regards,

Varun

From: Varun N K

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:54 PM
To: payal jindal; Payal Jindal

Subject: Internship Hiring 2021
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Hi,

Greetings from Asian Paints

We are looking for candidates for Summer Internship in Asian Paints. They will be handling live projects with good
exposure to business. If the candidate performance is good, we are also looking to absorb them for employment at
the end of second year. PFA format for sharing list. Please share the eligible candidates list within 27 Mar 2021

PFB the eligibility criteria

. MBA or PGDM - with Sales & Marketing core specialization or dual specialization

. UG can be any bachelor degree (BBA, B.Com, etc) or Engineering degree (B.E/ B.Tech)

. Age should be less than 25 yrs.

. 2022 Pass outs

. Throughout education (10”‘, 121 UG & PG) candidate marks should be 50 % and above

. Candidate shouldn’t have any backlogs now. Backlogs if any should have already been cleared
. Should not have any year gap in their education till now

. Should know Kannada (Mandatory).

ONOOUT ARWN =

The selection process comprises of
1 Online test (aptitude)

1 round of personal interview

This is an unpaid internship however we would be reimbursing the actual travel costs which the candidates incur.
So we would want the candidates to be local to the location where we are placing them such locations are Mysore,
Bangalore, Hubli, Davangere, Gulbarga and Mangalore.

Kindly reply with the eligible list of candidates.

Thanks & Regards,
Varun N K
Sales HR - South | Extn - 080 4941 6031

ASIAN PAINTS LTD, No.7, 3rd Floor, BDA Industrial layout, 17th Cross, K R Road, Banashankari 2nd stage,
Bangalore — 560070

For our email disclaimer please visit https://www.asianpaints.com/disclaimer.html#email

With Warm Regards
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Payal Jindal

Placement Officer

R. V. Institute of Management

CA-17, 36th Cross, 26th Main, 4th 'T' Block
Jayanagar, Bangalore-560041

Mb- 9902058434,9148533798

Website: www.rvim.edu.in

Email Id: payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in

Alternate Email Id:payaljindal1@gmail.com

For our email disclaimer please visit https://www.asianpaints.com/disclaimer.html#email
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